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Greer, Leslie

From: Laurie <Laurie@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 1:59 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Hearing Notice DN: 12-31782-CON
Attachments: 12-31782 Chronicle.doc

 
Your legal notice is all set to run as follows: 
 
Willimantic Chronicle, 10/29 issue - $256.53 
 
Thanks, 
Laurie Miller  

Graystone Group Advertising 
2710 North Ave., Ste 200, Bridgeport, CT 06604 

Ph: 203-549-0060, ext 319, Fax: 203-549-0061,Toll free: 800-544-0005 
email: laurie@graystoneadv.com  

www.graystoneadv.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: <Greer>, Leslie <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov> 
Date: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:14 AM 
To: Laurie Miller <Laurie@graystoneadv.com> 
Subject: Hearing Notice DN: 12-31782-CON 
 
Hi Laurie,  
We have rescheduled the hearing and attached is the notice for The Chronicle, to be ran no later than October 29, 
2012.  For billing references please refer to requisition 40177, and call me if you have any questions.   
  
Thanks so much for your help! 
  

Leslie M. Greer  

CT Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 
Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
��������	
����
������
��
	
� �
�����	
���
�
��
�������� ������ 

  
  


















































































































































































































